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DAVISON C HEMI‘CAL COMPANY
DIVISION OF, W _R.'CRACE & CO
BALTIMOKE -3 -MARYLAND

February 11, 1960

Mr. J. C. Delaney

Chief, Materials Section

Division of Licensing and Regulation
United States Atomic Energy Commission
washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Delaney:

Subject: Source Material License No. R-196

Currently, we are authorized under the subject license
to receive and process thorium=containing materials at our Pompton
Plains, New Jersey, and Curtis Bay, Maryland, plants., The license
expires March 31, 1960,

-

Wwe would like to renew the license to cover our Pompton
Plains, New Jersey, plant, There is no activity in thorium pro=-
cessing at Curtis Bay, so there is no need to include that location
in the permit,

I f you require that we fill out specific forms, please
send me or let me know where | can obtain the necessary copies.
Thank you for your co-operation,

Cordially yours,
“«7 [w P é%,%hy»é(
Thomas 0., Tongue
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